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Patricia Georgee 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Roger Howe 
Tuesday, 30 April 2013 1:21 PM 
FAD 
Darren Churchill 
Re: Additional documents for comment [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 
Letter to AEC_Donella Greer from Roger Howe-signed-2013-04-30.pdf 

FAD Correspondence 

Dear Donella (cc Darren Churchill), 

Please find attached a letter responding to the below email from yesterday. 
Please acknowledge receipt of the attached letter. 
Regards, 
Roger 

Roger Howe 
National Secretary (Acting) 

lian Democrats 

On Mon, Apr 29, 2013 at 3:17PM, FAD <FAD@aec.gov.au> wrote: 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear Mr Davey and Mr Howe, 

lt has come to my attention that three documents supplied by Mr Howe as part of his submission 
regarding the applications to change the registered officer and secretary of the Australian Democrats 
were not included on the USB drive which was mail to you both on 08 April 2013. 

I sincerely apologise for this oversight. 

I have attached the documents to this email for your comment. 
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In order to expedite this process it would be appreciated if you could provide any comments on these 
documents to the AEC by close of business Thursday 02 May 2013. This will allow the submissions 
and comments to be put to a delegate as promptly as possible for decision. 

Kind regards, 

Alex Lewis I Project Officer 

Funding & Disclosure Section 1 Legal & Compliance Branch 

Australian Electoral Commission 

T: (02) 6271 4635 I F: (02) 6293 7655 

C) AEC ----
Austtalian i:lectoral Commlssaon 

• 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

Make sure you' re enrolled to voil:e. 
Visit www_aec.gov.au 

ELECTION 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments have 
been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or 
attachments. 
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Donella Greer 
A/g Director, Funding and Disclosure 
AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 
P 0 Box 6172 
Kingston ACT 2604 

West Block Offices 
Queen Victoria Terrace 
Parkes ACT 2600 

Dear Ms Greer 

30/4/2013 

Thank you for your advice in the email from FAD@aec.gov.au signed by Alex Lewis, received on 
29/4/13. 

Given the seriousness of the issue, I would not object ifthe time allowed for further review is 
extended beyond 2nd May 2013 to a further reasonable period determined at your discretion. 

Yours sincerely, 
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